

State of New Hampshire OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION DIVISION OF LICENSING AND BOARD ADMINISTRATION Board of Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy 7 Eagle Square, Concord, NH 03301-2412 Phone: 603-271-2152

PUBLIC MINUTES Board of Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy Thursday, February 17, 2022

The February 17, 2022 meeting of the Board of Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy convened at 2:34 pm at 7 Eagle Square, Concord NH with the following members present: Brandy Cusson, Chair Winslow Whitten Richard Serino Raymond Hebert Catherine Soucy Jocelyn Chertoff (remotely via Zoom)

The Board reviewed the minutes of January 20, 2022, on a motion from Brandy Cusson, seconded by Raymond Hebert, the Board voted to approve the public minutes and non-public minutes as written.

HEARINGS

Public Hearing - Seamus Fleming

Recused: Jocelyn Chertoff

The show cause hearing in the matters pertaining to Mr. Fleming began at 2:30 p.m. Mr. Fleming moved to seal all documents, granted by Hearings Officer on the basis that it would likely affect adversely his reputation and is sensitive health-related information.

Upon a motion from Brandy Cusson, seconded by Catherine Soucy, the Board voted to enter non-public session at 3:12 p.m.

The Board returned to Public Session at 4:21 p.m. On a motion from Brandy Cusson, seconded by Raymond Herbert, the Board voted unanimously to continue the matter until the next Board meeting date contingent upon the Respondent not practicing during that period. Day 2 of the hearing will be held on March 17, 2022.

RULE CHANGES

Mirt 300's – Draft Rule Change

The Board reviewed a draft initial proposal of the Mirt 300's rule change. There were two recommended edits to be made. On a motion from Brandy Cusson, seconded by Winslow Whitten, the Board voted to approve as amended.



State of New Hampshire OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION DIVISION OF LICENSING AND BOARD ADMINISTRATION Board of Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy 7 Eagle Square, Concord, NH 03301-2412 Phone: 603-271-2152

APPLICATIONS FOR LICENSURE

Nicole Jessie

On a motion from Richard Serino and a second by Winslow Whitten the Board voted to approve the application.

APPLICATIONS FOR LICENSURE RENEWAL

On a motion from Richard Serino and a second by Winslow Whitten the Board voted to move the applications below to non-public session for discussion.

- Greg Burbidge
- Paula Huot

After discussion in non-public session the Board voted to approve the above renewal applications on a motion from Raymond Hebert and a second by Winslow Whitten.

MISCELLANEOUS

ACRRT contract

On a motion from Brandy Cusson and a second by Raymond Hebert, the Board voted to table discussion to next month.

2/17/22

NON-PUBLIC SESSION: 3:12 P.M.

[Minutes kept separately]

On the motion of Brandy Cusson, seconded by Catherine Soucy, the Board voted to conduct a non-public session for the purpose of discussing investigations of alleged licensee misconduct and noting that such a non-public session is authorized by RSA 91-A: 3, II (c), RSA 91-A: 3, II (e), RSA 91-A: 5, IV, Lodge v. Knowlton, 119 N.H. 574 (1978), and the Board's executive and deliberative privileges. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous vote of all members present. The Board returned to public session at 4:21 p.m.

Motion to keep minutes of non-public session confidential:

Upon the motion of motion of Brandy Cusson, seconded by Raymond Herbert the Board voted to withhold and seal the minutes of the preceding non-public session from public disclosure pursuant to RSA 91-A: 3, III on the grounds that public disclosure would be likely to affect adversely the reputation of a person other than a Board member and to render the proposed action ineffective. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous vote of all members present.



State of New Hampshire OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION DIVISION OF LICENSING AND BOARD ADMINISTRATION Board of Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy 7 Eagle Square, Concord, NH 03301-2412 Phone: 603-271-2152

NON-PUBLIC SESSION: 4:29 P.M.

[Minutes kept separately]

On the motion of Brandy Cusson, seconded by Raymond Herbert the Board voted to conduct a non-public session for the purpose of discussing investigations of alleged licensee misconduct and noting that such a non-public session is authorized by RSA 91-A: 3, II (c), RSA 91-A: 3, II (e), RSA 91-A: 5, IV, Lodge v. Knowlton, 119 N.H. 574 (1978), and the Board's executive and deliberative privileges. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous vote of all members present. The Board returned to public session at 4:21 p.m.

Motion to keep minutes of non-public session confidential:

Upon the motion of motion of Brandy Cusson, seconded by Raymond Herbert the Board voted to withhold and seal the minutes of the preceding non-public session from public disclosure pursuant to RSA 91-A: 3, III on the grounds that public disclosure would be likely to affect adversely the reputation of a person other than a Board member and to render the proposed action ineffective. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous vote of all members present.

The meeting adjourned at 4:41 p.m.